From: Alix, Michael (Exchange)

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 3:26 PM
To: Schwartz, Alan (Exchange)

Subject: Risk Policy Presentations 1/16/08

Attachments: FINAL MA 1 15 08 For review.ppt; Recession Scenario focus on Commercial
Mortgages011108.ppt

Attached are the presentations discussed at this morning’s RPC meeting. The first
addresses commercial and residential position risks and the second repo positions for
comparable coliateral.
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Economic Environment

*Economy enters consumer led recession
= Two quarters of GDP contraction

*Fed eases more than is currently discounted
*Unemployment increases by 2-3%
*Corporate profits drop 15-20%

*Home prices drop 17% over next two years
= What is already discounted?

*Commercial Real Estate prices
~ US - Price decline about 10-14%
= International - ?
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Commercial Mortgag
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Paramsters Used in CMEBS Siress Tast
* Two year Treasuries down 100bp, ten year down 25 bp

* Housing and Real Estate related Equities down 25% over
six months

* SRS - ulatra short REIT index up 50%

* Securitzable loans risks are allocated to rated buckets
= Fixed rate loans AAA subordination 12.7%
* Floating rate loans AAA suborniation 32.4%
= B-notes - CMBS B index

* CMBS Spreads wider by 50%
CMBS Credit Spreads

AAA AA A BBB BB B
148.75 342.50 507.50 867.50 1,050.00 1,312.50
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Stress losses for CMBS Conduit (1112008

Stress Losses Components (sMm)

[rotal Strass Lass

Notional Spread Dvo1
Destc Product Type Deal Reference Lhm) Y (5Mm) (stbp) | Spreads  Equity inferest Rate|  Net (sMm)
NY CMIBS CONDUIT _ Whole Loan [Whole Loan - CMBS fxed | [B-nates 185 175 o3 (55) B i =)
Loans with samout provision 458 455 ase 0 - ° (3s)
Low leverage deal 785 802 454 (52) - 7 (as)
Market leverage deal 483 457 o (34) - ° 2s)
[ hole Loan - MBS floaters [Balance sheet loans 12 505 243 (29) - 0 (29)
notes 2453 2,285 (366) - o (365)
Floating rate securtization 4904 o7 2253 @10) - o @10)
Subtotal 10,081 9,756 4241 oy - 3 55)
Hedge cos cvBx Index 2470 2010 1,239) 288 - o 28
Credit Derivs 110) 110) (=5) “ - o “
Treasur 1310 1,315 - - - 1 15
ITRS CMES Indt (2825) 2,825 1,975) 143 - - 143
US Interest Rate Swaps 887 1,687 - - - (30) (30)
Eauity (150) t190) - - o5 o 95
Subtotal 5972 (5,507 (3,265) a35 95 an) 519
Ny Grand Total 4115 4,245 1077 @59) 95 28 336
Tondon CHBS WholeLoan [ Whole Loan - MBS fxad |Fxed rats sesuriization 581 561 336 ta4) g 6 26)
Market leverage deal 130 123 78 10) - 3 )
[ hole Loan - CMES floaters [Floating rate securitization 767 745 408 (s3) - o (53)
Subtotal 1578 1,530 522 wosy - i) )
Hedge US Interest Rate Swaps 1413 t.413) - - - (a3 33)
Subtotal RIZEY 413 - - - (23 3)
London Grand Total 165 1z 522 gogy - ) z21)
[Tokvo CHMES Whole Loan W hole Loan - CMBS flogiers [Bnates B B 5 - . B B
Floating rate securtization 1276 1,270 538 (68) - - [
Subtotal 1276 1,270 638 (s5) )
Hedae Credit Derivs (5) (65) (43) 3 - - 3
US Interest Rate Swaps 58) (56) - - - o) &
Subtotal a1y (a1 ) ) 2|
ITokyo Grand Total 1434 1,128 595 '5 - ) s6)
Grand Total 5610 5,495 2484 ©51) 95 13 (543)
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Stress losses for CMBS Sscondary {§
Stress Losses ($MM) Total Stress
Loss ($MM)

Location Description AssetiHedge Product Type MV ($MM Spread DVO1 ($Kiby Interest Rate Spreads Net
NY CMBS Cash Fixed 895 459 20 (69| 49)
Fixed - NIM 0 (o) 0 (o) (o)
Floater CMBS 597 17 - (18| (18)
CMBS 10 16 5 0 0 0
Agency Debt (0) - (0) (o)
10- Project 2 1 0 (o) (o)
Project Loans 49 17 1 (13) (12)
Subtotal 1,559 499 2 (99)| (79)
Hedge Cash Treasuries Hl - 0 - 0
Synthetic TRS CMBS Index 161 # - (8) (8)
CDS CMBX Index (931) (657) (16) 80 64
Credit Derivs (256) (138) - 63 63
Swap (720 - (16) - (16)
Subtotal (1,675) (754) (31) 135 103
Total (116) (256), (1) 35 25
London London Cash Economic Residual 0 0 0 (o) [@)
I 2 55 0 {1) 0]
[Tokyo Tokyo Cash Floater 1,316 469 - (62)] 62)
(o] 35 3 0 {1) 0]
|Grand Total 1,237 272 (1) (28] [39)
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Risk Discussion

* Max Stress Loss Target
= A function of probability of realizing the stress scenario
» Reduced risk appetite

* Risk Reduction Program
= Selling inventory

= Hedging/Trading strategies

+ 2/10 Curve trades
« Corporate CDS
« Equities
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Residential Marksts
ABX Market Performance
Model cum loss, Price, and Yields

Current State of Recession stress for the Non Agency
Residential mortgage portfolio

HPA stress
Spread widening

Completeness
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Parameters Used in Residential Stress Tast

L
RMBS Assets: Benign HPA, RMBS AAA & AA -25bps

IMACRO Assets: Non RMBS Spreads Tighten 20%

ST R:

[RMBS Assets: Mild Recession HPA, RMBS AAA & AA +25 bps

IMACRO Assets: Non RMBS Spreads Widen 50%

ST Rates -50 bps, LT Rates -10 bps, $US -5%, Stocks -15%

[RMBS Assets: Serious Recession HPA, RMBS AAA & AA +50 bps

IMACRO Assets: Non RMBS Spreads +100%

[RMBS Assets: Deep Recession HPA, RMBS AAA & AA +100 bps

IMACRO Assets: Non RMBS Spreads + 200%

ST Rates -150 bps, LT Rates -40 bps, $US -15%, Stocks —30%'
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HPA Scenarios
. Year
Scenario Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6 Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 10
Home Price
Model (5.2) (3.0) 36 38 29 29 30 3.1 3.2 3.2
Benign (3.7) (1.4) 386 34 25 25 28 29 29 30
Mild Recession | (6.8) (5.4 29 40 34 34 35 36 36 36
Severe
Recession (7.4) (75) 14 33 35 38 40 42 41 4.0
Deep
Recession (8.8) (9.6) (05) 24 3.2 4.1 45 48 47 486

* % of current balance

11
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Non Agency Produst Stress - §1/88/2008

ABS/RMBS

Current Market Values (SMM)

Scenario Analysis
MY (FMM)

Masket Value Changes (Product Only) (SMM)

(537.9)

(102.1)

(158.5)

(41.5)

(67.1)

16,619.7 12,3836

16,6342

052

1,994.7

(3,407.1)

(3,407.1)
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Magro Trading
(10.51)
(3.09) 6.18 12.36 24.73
(20.26) 40.51 60.77 81.02
18.70 (7.48) (11.22) (18.70)
(29.08) 11.63 17.45 29.08
0.81 23.15 32.90 38.69
13.02 (6.51) (13.02) (19.53)
(56.3) 114.4 180.1 271.1
13
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Stress Scenarios with Macro Trading

ABS/RMBS

Market Value Changes (SMM)

13799)

(1,994.7)

0.

14
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Risk Discussion

* Max Stress Loss Target
= Probability of realizing the “deep Recession” scenario
» Reduced risk appetite

* Risk Reduction Program
= Selling inventory

= Hedging/Trading strategies

15
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[Financing of Nan-Investment Grade Counterparties by Type of Underlying Collateral
Data as of 017112008 {$rmira)

Market Value  Derived # of CPs w/Loan

Collateral Type Collateral Sub Type Loan Amount of Collateral Haircut #0ofCPs  Amt>$30mm

Residential Alt-A 1,057 1,268 17% 53 4
A-Quality 845 1,137 26% 19 1
CDO 434 574 24% 28 2
Pvt CMO Floaters & Fixed** 2,836 3,170 1% 62 9
Subprime 701 853 18% 36 2
Whole Loan 24 27 11% 2 0

Residential Total 5,898 ‘ 7,029 ‘ 16%

Commercial CDO 179 232 23% 9 0
CMBS 2,331 3,464 33% 38 1

Commercial Total 2,510 3,696 ‘ 32%

Corporate CLO 191 305 37% 14 0

Other Other 19,757 20,473 3%

Non-IG Counterparty Total 28,355 31,503 10%

*Repo Financing does not include TRS’s, Synthetics or CTC Loans
* $1.2bn is prime, $1bn is Alt-A, balance is misc.
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Finaricing of Noh:lnvestment Grade. Counterparties: by ‘Type: of Underying Collateral. Rafing atd Type.

Dataas. of 017112008 ($riirci).

COLLATERAL

RATING AAA AA A BBE BB B cce cc c NR

Collateral [Collateral Est. Est. [Loan Est fioan |Est fLoan |Est [Loan |Est Jioan |Est. fLoan [Est JLoan Est Est Total Est.

Type lSubType liomnams e fuomamilic” [am lic" [ | lom' lwc" famt loc” [sm |ue am o famt |n¢ |iconamic  |romiioanam] o

Residential  (Alt-A 903| 11%] 32| 26%| 8| 34%] 62| 30%] 8| 43%] 9| s0%| - - - - - - 35| 4% 1,057 17%)|
|a-Quaity Parw]  aao el vmof 23] 7| sew| asf aww| 8| ww .| o ] -] -] - 2| 3] 845 26%)
lcoo 2wl ow|  aol 2w 2| sew| wol 2w| 0| mw| ws ww| [ o] - - - 1| aeu) 434 24%)
Pt O
Flosters &
Fixea 2zml 10wl a wew| a7 2s] ve] asw| A ww| a| | o[ f ] -] - | 124 2,836 1%)
[Subprime sl 1on] ez 2wl of as] o] sew| oz ww| o wu| 2| ww| af sw| o son| ] sy 701 18%)
lwhote
furol P I I T I O i e (A I IO I B I R I 2 o 24]

Commercial |CDO o] 2% - - 18] 30%| 31| 36%) of a0%| 7| % - - - - - - 104 15%} 179 23%

Coporate _|CLO 16 10%} 11]_13%) s9| 22%| 23] s0w| 14| astw| 28| aawl - - - - - - 38| 57y 191 37%]

Other Joter argw| aw] mdl 0w am| ow] adf sew| saf ewf . | . of souf ol sou] o sou| ee| o) 19,757 3%}

Non G counterparty Total

22,494 5%] 1,354 10%|

5134%| 101]49%| 5[57%| 5|52%| 3|57%| 3,082(27%] 28,355| 10%]
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